
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reynolds, Steve 
16 November 2007 13:07 
Tony Glazebrook 
David Crawley 
RE: Frustration Central 

On the case Tony - this can't be that difficult I absolutely agree. 

I will update immediately 

Steve 

From: Tony Glazebrook [mailto:Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 16 November 2007 11:24 
To: Reynolds, Steve 
Cc: David Crawley 
Subject: Frustration Central 

Hi Steve, 

Further to our discussion this morning, BBS told me yesterday that they did not have all the 
documents they thought they should have. 

BBS had been told by SOS (Alan Dolan and Scott Ney) that there were up to 1000 documents on 
Hummingbird Collaborate which had not been put in the "Data Room" by tie and therefore to 
which BBS would not have access. 

This is not the case. 

My troops told David Taylor (BBS man) when he came to see them that all the documents from 
Collaborate had already been copied to the Data Room Detailed Design folder by tie. They also 
said that they'd try to arrange for BBS to have access to your Collaborate to enable them to see 
for themselves exactly what documents were there. 

The very last thing we need right now is the promulgation of misinformation. It is especially 
disappointing when set against the background of tie's continuing difficulty in getting the enclosed 
doc acted upon (having personally agreed this extremely straightforward process with Jason over 
1 week ago). 

Al I the very best, 

Tony 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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